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3523 18th Avenue NE

Tuscaloosa, AL 35406 Recommendat|on

Re: Draft Report
La Division of Archaeology Report No, 22-5227
A Phase I Cultural Resources Survey for a Proposed 3] acre Development Project in St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana

Dear Mr. Jackson:

We acknowledge of your letter dated 11 May 2616 and two copies of the above-referenced report. We have
completed our review of this report and have no comments to offer. With submission of a report pdf, we are
accepting the report as final. No further submissions are requested.

Our office concurs that no historic properties will be impacted by this project.

It you have any questions please contact Chip McGimsey at the Division of Archaeology by email at
cmcgimsey(aert.la gov or by phone at 225-219-4598,

Sincerely,

Phil Boggan
State Historic Preservation Officer
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